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7th July 2016 
 
Email:  
 
Dear  
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
reference FOI/16/06/25. 
 
 
You requested the following information: 
 
I wish to make a Freedom of Information Request for the following information: 
 
• Actual DMA & RRV resources provided to the public in the Worthing, Shoreham and 
Brighton areas from 0800 Saturday 11th June 2016 to 0800 13th June 2016. 
 
Please see the table below which shows the number of Double Crewed Ambulances (DCAs) and 
Single Response Vehicles (SRVs) provided for this period of time. 
 
  

Type of vehicle Number of vehicles supplied  

DCAs 62 

SRVs 33 

 
 
• Predicted Resource levels v Actual levels provided for the same period. 
 
Please see the table below which shows the requested information in hours for Double Crewed 
Ambulances (DCAs) and Single Response Vehicles (SRVs).  
 

Vehicle type Required Provided 

DCA 835 759 

SRV 542 459 
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• Response time data for the same period in the same areas. 
 
Please see the attached document which shows the performance for Red 1, Red 2, Green 2 and 
Green 4 responses together with average response times for the areas within the Clinical 
Commissioning Groups of Brighton and Hove and Coastal West Sussex. 
 
 
• Actual staff sickness levels for the same period and in the same area. 
 
The total sickness levels for this period within the same area were 150 hours. 
 
 
• Details of any extra resources provided within this area funded directly by the Trust to 
maintain cover due to the Wild Life Festival. 
 
Two Private Ambulance Provider Double Crewed Ambulances were on shift 0800-2000 in the 
Worthing area over the period in question. 
 
• Numbers of 999 request received for attendance within a one mile radius of Worthing Train 
Station from 22:00 11.6.16 to 04:00 12.6.16. 
 
We based our search on the postcode BN11 1??  to provide the most accurate location. We did not 
receive any calls at this time. 
 
• Numbers of 999 request received for attendance within a one mile radius of Worthing Train 
Station from 22:00 12.6.16 to 04:00 13.6.16. 
 
We based our search on the postcode BN11 1??  to provide the most accurate location. One call 
was received which related to a patient at a private residence. 

• Numbers of 999 request received for attendance within a one mile radius of Preston Park 
Brighton from 22:00 11.6.16 to 04:00 12.6.16. 
 
We based our search on the postcode BN1 6??  to provide the most accurate location. The number 
of calls received was 6 and all of the calls related to patients in private residences. 
 
 
• Numbers of 999 request received for attendance within a one mile radius of Preston Park 
Brighton from 22:00 12.6.16 to 04:00 13.6.16. 
 
We based our search on the postcode BN1 6??  to provide the most accurate location. The number 
of calls received was 3 and all of the calls related to patients in private residences 
 
 
I hope you find this information helpful.  
 



   

If, for whatever reason you are unhappy with our response, you are entitled to pursue any 
dissatisfaction through South East Coast Ambulance NHS Foundation Trust’s (SECAmb) Internal 
Review Procedure at: 
 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
40-42 Friars Walk 
Lewes 
East Sussex 
BN7 2XW 
Email:complaints@secamb.nhs.uk 
  
Should you remain unhappy with the outcome of any such internal review , you may request a 
decision from the Information Commissioner at: 
  
The Information Commissioner’s Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire 
SK9 5AF 
  
If I can be of further assistance to you, please do not hesitate to contact me, quoting the above 
reference number. 
  
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


